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ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: AUGUST 7,2012

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: LYNN CRAWFORD, BUYER

DATE: JULY 23,2012

RE: RFQ-42012Q0497, LED VIDEO WALL

This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide for modifications in plans and/or specifications. All bidders must
attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement that revised
information has been received and the Bidder’s bid is based on the revised specifications.

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:

Question: Who is the manufacturer and what is the model number of the existing displays?

Answer: Existing Project monitors are: Clarity Margay 50 displays (Clarity is now owned by PLANAR).
Every three monitors are fed from one VGA port on a quad video card in a windows XP pc.

Question: Who will be responsible for the PC video controller application software?

Answer: The existing PCs will be reconfigured to supply a DVI video feed to the 4X3 banks of the NEC
replacement monitors and the title matrix system of the NEC monitors will split the screen for
display.

Question: Who will be responsible for the delivery of the arrival and departure content to the displays?

Answer: The existing PCS are part of the Airport Authority’s EcplixX version 5 MUFIDS system from
Com-Net Software, which will continue to drive the new monitors.

Question: Who will be responsible for the delivery of the other airport content to the displays?

Answer: See question three above.

Question: Will the City of St. Louis please provide a list of certified DBE/WBE businesses in the St. Louis
area?

Answer: Certified DBE/WBE businesses can be found on Lambert St. Louis International Airport’s

website: www.mwdbe.org/directory .asp.
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Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Question:

Answer:
Question:
Answer:

Question:
Answer:

Is a General Contractor License required to do this work?
No.

Does the City of St. Louis have a sample contract that is expected to be used for this project for
review?
This is a purchase order.

Does the City of St. Louis or Lambert-St. Louis International Airport (STL) have a Safety Plan or
Policies currently in place? If so, will the contractor follow this plan or policies? Can you please
provide a copy of this Plan or Policies if applicable?

No. Safety and Staging Plan will be developed with successful vendor.

Does the City of St. Louis or STL have specific on-going maintenance requirements for the video
walls? If so, can you please detail these?

Airport is a 365/24/7 operation, however, minimal flight activity occurs between 2300hr and 400hr
and we would expect maintenance to occur between those hours.

Is the Airport providing mounts for the monitors? If so, can you please provide specifications?
The Space Frame drawings are included in project manual, vendor to provide all required other
supports, “mounts” attachments, cables, and other element needed to complete the new video wall.
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